
 
 
 

Memorandum – Core #210 
 
 
To:  UNCMC Physicians, Eastowne MOB, Housestaff, Clinical Nurse  

Coordinators, Department Heads and Supervisors 
 
From:  Herbert C Whinna, MD, PhD; Medical Director 

UNCMC, McLendon Clinical Laboratories 
 
Steven W. Cotten, PhD; Director of Automated Chemistry 
UNC Medical Center 

 
Date:   June 10, 2024 
 
Subject:  Standardized Glucose Tolerance Testing in EPIC 
 
 

Effective with the bi-annual EPIC upgrade on 6/8/2024, standardized glucose tolerance 
test orders become available in EPIC. 

LAB17006, NON-PREGNANT GTT (0,2 HR) 
LAB5364, GESTATIONAL GTT SCREEN (1HR) 
LAB17001, GESTATIONAL GTT CONFIRMATION (0-3HR) 

The additional specimen collections for LAB17001 and LAB17006 automatically 
become available for collection after the fasting specimen collection has been 
documented in Epic. Only a single order needs to be placed for serial collections and 
the correct reference ranges for each time point specific to the glucola amount are 
appended in accordance with clinical practice guidelines. 

The EPIC @ UNC Tipsheet regarding these orders is available here Glucose Tolerance 
Testing.pdf 

For questions, please contact: 

Director of Automated Chemistry, UNC Medical Center: 
Steven.Cotten@unchealth.unc.edu   
 
Medical Director, UNC Hillsborough Hospital Laboratory: 
Herbert.Whinna@unchealth.unc.edu. 
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